
Western Waste Industries, Inc. 
LANDFILL DIVISION 

209 Riggs Road Conroe, Texas 77 301 (409) 760-368:> 

September 15, 1987 

FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Nassau county 
2290 South 8th. Street 
Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034-3056 

Attention: Mr. Jim MacLaughlin 
County Engineer 

Dear Mr. MacLaughlin: 

We are returning two (2) fully executed copies of the Nassau 
County, Florida, Contract Documents for the Operation and 
Management Service for West Nassau Landfill. 

Should you have any questions do not hesitate to give us a call. 
We look forward to working with you. 

Sincerely, 

WESTERN WASTE INDUSTRIES 
Services Group 

Imre eke yhidi, Jr. 
Director - Landfill Operations 
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Enclosure: Contract (2) 
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Effective September 14, 1987 

Please note your records we have 

relocated our office to: 

Western Waste Industries 
WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICES GROUP 

100 Interstate 45 • LP Tower, Suite 210 
Conroe, Texas 77301 

409-760-3685 

Thank You! 
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